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Recording Job# 30513 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 
of financial institutions. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment A 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the hearing on HB1008. 
 
Lise Kruse, Commissioner, ND Department of Financial Institutions:  See testimony 
attachment A. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  At what level do you start that type of activity?  What triggers 
a more intense look at different institutions? 
 
Lise Kruse:  We monitor our banks and credit unions on a quarterly basis.  When it gets to 
30% to 40% we start paying closer attention.  When they become, what we consider to be, 
a problem instution; we will visit an institution every 6 months and do a full scale exam every 
12 months.  That’s in conjunction with our federal counterparts. 
 
Lise Kruse continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  What is the rate that DOT is charging? 
 
Lise Kruse:  I believe that the current rate is $.54 per mile. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  How many people travel out of your 30 employees? 
 
Lise Kruse:  It would be about 20 that travel on a regular basis.   
 
Representative Kempenich:  Is everyone based in Bismarck? 
 
Lise Kruse:  We have an office in Grand Forks and an office in Fargo. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  How many are outside of the central office in Bismarck? 
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Lise Kruse:  It’s a little less than half.  We have 6 examiners in Fargo and we have 4 in 
Grand Forks.  The rest are located out of Bismarck. 
 
Representative Bellew:  What type of education level do you require for an examination? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Our education requirements are very specific.  They have to have a bachelor’s 
degree in either accounting or finance.  They have specific requirements that they need to 
have a certain amount of accounting classes. 
 
Representative Bellew:  You don’t require them to be CPA’s? 
 
Lise Kruse:  No, we do not. 
 
Lise Kruse continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  What is your turnover rate?  How many new hires have you 
had over the course of the last 2 or 3 years? 
 
Lise Kruse:  I don’t have the exact numbers.  I would say about 20 percent for our 
examination crew.  The 7 people in the Bismarck office are all under 4 years of experience. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Are your new hires just out of college or do you look for 
someone with experience?  When you do an exit exam is it salaries or just looking for 
something different?  What triggers it? 
 
Lise Kruse:  We do have an exit review with everyone that leaves and the number one 
concern is travel.  Because there’s a lot of learning involved, we’ve found that sometimes 
someone just out of college is already in that mode.  Also, travel is easier when you don’t 
have a family. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  So salary wise we’re competitive that way?  It’s probably just 
the life style or is it both? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Our salary level is competitive in the state system.  We’re paid very well 
compared to other state agencies.  I compare to the industry.  They can make a lot more 
working for a credit union or bank than working for the state.  We compare also to the FDIC.  
We are competitive with them starting out; but, then as we grow with experience, you can 
have a lot more lucrative offers if you go to the federal system.  
 
Representative Kempenich:  Do you run into compression from the bottom to the top? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Yes, we do. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  For your new person, you’re looking at someone you can 
train? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Yes. 
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Representative Bellew:  What do you do different from a private CPA firm that audits 
businesses? 
 
Lise Kruse:  A CPA firm will look at the financials of the institution.  What we do is to look for 
the safety and soundness of the institution.  We look beyond just the financial statements.  
We look at the capital, assets, management, the board of directors and if they can meet the 
demands of the customer.  We also look at how they fluctuate with the markets.  We are also 
the chartering authority.  If a bank is doing something that they shouldn’t, we have 
enforcement authority.  The state banking board has the authority to close a bank; a CPA 
firm can’t do that. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Do you have any banks that are on that list that are in that 
problem? 
  
Lise Kruse:  I can speak to that in generalities.  In 2011 I became the chief examiner of banks 
and that was the height of the financial crisis.  We didn’t have any bank failures; but, there 
were banks that struggled.  Overall, our institutions are very strong and healthy. 
 
Lise Kruse continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  What do you pay for rent?  Is it based on square footage?  
 
Lise Kruse:  We pay for square footage.  We re-negotiated our rent last year so it has gone 
down a little bit. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  You don’t know what you’re paying right now? 
 
Lise Kruse:  In Bismarck it’s $18.50 per square foot and in Fargo it’s $21.00 per square foot. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Is that gross rent or is there cam on top of that? 
 
Lise Kruse:  It’s with the cam. 
 
Lise Kruse continued with her testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  I’m looking at the back page of the green sheet.  You go from 
30 to 31; but, I thought you mentioned two FTE’s? 
 
Lise Kruse:  That’s because with the 90% reduction, that we gave the governor, that was to 
cut one FTE to 29. 
 
Lise Kruse continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  It would be more of the operating added to the salary item.  
Letting you move back and forth on that is probably one of the problem areas. 
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Lise Kruse:  I want to point out that that transfer ability already has been authorized for the 
Legislative and Judicial branches without any limitation.  For our agency it would be helpful 
we could sometimes more easily play with the salary line item.  This is something I just can’t 
do; there will be transparency in this.  We would have to notify OMB and the Legislative 
Council of any transfer that’s made. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  I don’t disagree.  I’m just saying that that is one of the 
criticisms. 
 
Lise Kruse continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Mock:  What’s the difference between DFI, FDIC and SUA?  Do you work 
simultaneously with them?  Or do you do something different from their oversight? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Our department also has a consumer division.  On the banking side we work in 
conjunction and cooperate with the federal SUA and FDIC.   SUA and FDIC are very similar; 
they’re insurance companies.  We care about the charter.  We do every other FDIC and us 
and we share information.  When there are larger institutions, complexities or problems, we 
go in together. 
 
Representative Mock:  When a bank or credit union is undergoing a required stress test, are 
you performing the stress test or are they?  Do you receive that information if it’s done 
federally? 
 
Lise Kruse:  There’s no formal stress test requirements for the community institutions; 
because they’re not at that size level.  Any work and any communication the FDIC sends to 
a bank, I get immediate notification of that. 
 
Representative Mock:  I recall when we had a credit union situation where unsafe and 
unsound practices were found in that credit union.  Was that found by DFI? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Yes, it was and in conjunction with SUA examiners. 
 
Representative Mock:  On page 5 safety and security is “S&S”? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Safety and soundness. 
 
Representative Mock:  That’s just general operations and management controls, etc? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Yes. 
 
Representative Mock:  BSA is Bank Secretacy Acts? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Yes. 
 
Representative Mock:  That is more your money laundering? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Money laundering and terrorist financing. 
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Representative Mock:  IT would be where your cybersecurity is performed?  What 
inspections are performed under the trust section? 
 
Lise Kruse:  If a bank has trust powers, we will examine just like we would a trust company. 
 
Representative Mock:  Most closely aligned with the safety and soundness aspects of the 
other inspections? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Yes. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The numbers for the number of banks and the number credit unions.  
Those are individual banks; not locations?   
 
Lise Kruse:  Yes. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Could we get the number of locations also? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Yes. 
 
Representative Mock:  With the number of banks and financial institutions, are there any 
that operate in North Dakota that aren’t overseen and included in that count?  Are there large 
enough institutions that would not be under your jurisdiction? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Yes.  Any national charter.  Wells Fargo and US Bank are overseen by the OCC. 
 
Representative Mock:  I would like to know what those banks are that we have in the state 
that are not under your jurisdiction. 
 
Lise Kruse:  I will get that to you. 
 
Jeff Olson, Credit Union Association of the Dakotas:  Testified in support of HB1008. 
 
Rick Clayberg, President and CEO, ND Bankers Association:  Testified in support of 
HB1008. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  When you have these special funded agencies, we’ve let them 
get to where they need to be.  What do you bring in for revenue or do you just charge what 
you need? 
 
Lise Kruse:  We charge what we need. 
 
Barry Haugen, Independent Community Banks of North Dakota:  Testified in support of 
HB10008. 
 
Representative Mock:  Lise can you provide how you allocate or assess those fees in the 
various institutions? 
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Lise Kruse:  Yes. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the hearing. 
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Appropriations Committee - Government Operations Division 
Medora Room, State Capitol 
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1/18/2019 

Recording Job# 31034 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 
of financial institutions. 
 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment A 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the hearing on HB1008. 
 
Roll call taken. 
 
Lise Kruse, Commissioner, Department of Financial Institutions:  See testimony 
attachment A. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  What is the difference between a national bank status and 
a state bank status?  Is it cost or regulations or both?  
 
Lise Kruse:  The main difference is that there is one regulator for a national bank and that’s 
the OCC based out of Washington, DC.  They used to have an office in Fargo; but it’s in the 
process of being shut down.  If a bank chooses a state charter, they have two regulators.  
The federal regulator would be the FDIC or the federal reserve and our office.  It’s probably 
half price being a state charter. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  So you’re saving the banks and customers some money. 
 
Lise Kruse:  Absolutely.   
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  You can’t forget the credit unions. 
 
Lise Kruse: (Can’t hear what’s being said due to technical difficulties). 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Is there any advantage to be nationally chartered? 
 
Lise Kruse:  They would have one regulator and only one set of laws to follow. 
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Representative Beadle:  In looking in terms of the budget, I’m seeing a change from last 
biennium to this biennium.  You’re looking at about a 28.5% in your travel expense.  How’s 
that going to impact being able to carry out, monitor, track and investigate some of the banks 
to make sure they’re doing things right? 
 
Lise Kruse:  For us to cut the travel cost is dependent on the economy.   
 
Representative Howe:  Looking at the one-time funding for the website redesign.  Can you 
go into a little more detail for the $451,000.00? 
 
Lise Kruse:  I’m really excited about that project.  It’s coming out of this biennium’s salary 
line item.  It’s there to make sure that financial records are safe.  There are two parts to that 
project; it’s to replace that software and create a secure portal for our institutions. 
 
Lise Kruse continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Howe:  Looking at the FTE line for cyber security money transmitter.  You 
would need that person to manage it? 
 
Lise Kruse:  That’s unrelated.  The cyber security would have to do with our exam at the 
institution.  The money transmitters are Western Union, Money Gram and all those larger 
money transmitters that we need to examine. 
 
Lise Kruse explained the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Could you explain what a money transmitter is? 
 
Lise Kruse:  It is an entity that will move money from one person to another.  They transmit 
money; they’re not a bank.  They need a license and what that license does is that we require 
that company to keep enough cash on hand to cover that transaction.  If anything goes wrong, 
the customer should not be out any money. 
 
Lise Kruse continued with her explanation. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  They’re going to continue to expand the use of that type of transaction. 
 
Lise Kruse:  Exactly. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The credit union examiner.  Does Jeff want a little more oversight in his 
arena? 
 
Lise Kruse:  The guidelines from the governor’s office was to cut one employee.  The most 
recent examiner that we added was the one we would have had to take out.  The governor’s 
recommendation was that we would get to keep the credit union examiner; and also add one 
more for the money transmitter and cyber security. 
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Chairman Vigesaa:  On the line item transfers.  Any explanation as to why it specifies 10% 
in section 3? 
 
Stephanie Gullickson, Budget Analyst, ND Office of Management and Budget:  In the 
cabinet agencies that did not have this authority, the governor wanted this in every budget 
that was cabinet.  It was limited to 10%.  The cabinet agencies were all given the language 
for the 10% transfer. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  When someone applies for a new location.  When they apply for that 
new location has the bank done all its due diligence?  How much does your department get 
involved deciding with or not a community can support another bank. 
 
Lise Kruse:  That has been a little different over the years.  Between 10 and 20 years ago 
that has been changed.  When they do apply, we do look at that; but for me to deny an 
application, it’s a pretty big hurdle.  We require in the application that they need to do some 
analysis.  If the bank has very limited capital and they’re not able to have an office with 
enough expertise to support that location, that’s what I base my decision on. 
 
Rick Clayberg, President, ND Bankers Association:  Testified in support of HB1008. 
 
Representative Mock:  You’re supportive of an amendment for other funds?  It wouldn’t be 
general funds; it would be special funds that would come from the fees collected by banks 
and credit unions.  Is that correct? 
 
Rick Clayberg:  We do support that.  It takes it back to previous fees. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Are the fees assessed annually?  How often do you have an 
assessment change of your fee?  If we added $300,000.00 to your operating expense line, 
does that then result in an increase of the fees that you would assess the institutions? 
 
Lise Kruse:  It would.  When the formula is calculated it’s done on an annual basis.  They 
would still be discounted from where the assessment lands at.   
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  When the budget is set, that’s when you look at fees you need to assess 
to cover your expenses? 
 
Lise Kruse:  That’s correct.  The banks cover 70%, the credit unions are about 15% and the 
consumer licensees are about 15% of our total budget. 
 
Representative Mock:  Are the fees charged proportionately the assets of the institutions?  
Is that how they’re assessed? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Yes, it’s the asset size of the institution. 
 
Representative Mock:  Is that breakdown between banks at 70%, credit unions 15% and 
consumer licensee 15%; based on total assets of all financial institutions?  Is that a fixed 
percentage that will go on regardless of size or changes in asset percentages? 
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Lise Kruse:  It’s based on actual expenses.  We have three cost centers and we look at and 
track our expenses separately.  Banks should not pay for credit unions and vice versa. 
 
Jeff Olson, Credit Union Association of the Dakotas:  Testified in support of HB1008. 
 
Representative Mock:  There are some banks that are online only; are those chartered?  
What role does DFI have in monitoring or inspecting those banks? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Any bank needs to be chartered somewhere.  If they have a charter, they don’t 
need anything here.  If I get a complaint on one of those, I call my counterpart in that state.  
I work closely with other states; because it should be seamless for the customer where they 
bank. 
 
Representative Mock:  So every institution, regardless of how or where it’s chartered, pays 
some fees to the state’s DFI if they have any operations in North Dakota? 
 
Lise Kruse:  If they are chartered in Georgia, for instance, they would pay their assessment 
to Georgia; and we would not see any income from that. 
 
Representative Mock:  If a bank was chartered in Georgia, they could have a branch in 
North Dakota.  Correct? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Yes. 
 
Representative Mock:  If they did, they would not pay any fees to North Dakota? 
 
Lise Kruse:  That’s correct. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Who’s watching these online banks?  How do you know 
they’re operating financially sound? 
 
Lise Kruse:  Every bank is regulated by someone.  If there is an institution that is doing 
something where they don’t have a chartering authority, they’re not regulated, it’s called 
unlicensed activity; we go after those as we find them.  It’s more challenging with an online 
environment, we don’t know about them until a consumer contacts us. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Has there been anywhere that there’s been a problem? 
 
Lise Kruse:  I am not aware of any bank or anyone operating where there’s a problem; but 
we do have unlicensed activity in the money broker world.  In those situations, because 
they’re multi-state, we work with our state counterparts to go after some of those entities. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the hearing. 
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Recording Job# 31471 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 
of financial institutions. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment A 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on HB1008. 
 
Roll Call was taken. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  See attachment A. 
 
Chris Kadrmas, Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  Explained attachment A. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with attachment A. 
 
Chris Kadrmas continued with his explanation. 
 
Representative Bellew:  They came to the emergency commission and budget section 
and they got authority to do this this biennium.  Right? 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Right. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Why would they need the money next biennium? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  They came to the emergency commission to request a transfer.  They 
requested to use the money for a different purpose than it was appropriated.  The money 
was transferred out of the salary and wages line and into their operating line for this project.  
It allowed them to begin the project during the 2017-2019 biennium. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Then we need to know how much more they need to complete it 
next biennium with the funds that are in this biennium money.  Is that correct? 
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Chris Kadrmas:  That is correct.  You could reduce the amount to exactly what they had 
for this biennium.  If you leave it as is, the money is being appropriated for this website 
redesign.  They can’t use the money for anything else unless they go to the emergency 
commission.  If they were to receive additional revenue that they didn’t anticipate, they 
could maybe spend the whole $451,000.00; even though they spent half during the 2017-
2019 biennium. 
 
Representative Vigesaa:  That section 4 has that traditionally been in there? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  No, it has not been. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Those sections have not been previously included? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  That’s correct.  There are only a few agencies that have line item transfer 
authority.  The bills that were prepared and have been introduced, if they contain a section 
within that bill, it’s because historically it’s been in the bill. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Representative Bellew:  I can’t support the increase of the FTE’s.  I’m not convinced that 
she convinced me that it’s a needed position. 
 
Representative Howe:  The FTE that’s requested is for a money transmitter and cyber 
security expert.  It goes back to our talks with ITD.  It has to be a common them with what 
we do with all these budgets.   
 
Representative Beadle:  When she was discussing some of the state chartered banks she 
was talking about how during a review process IT has become a major component.  Cyber 
security related exams have increased from 3% of the total exam hours to 6% of the total 
exam hours from 2014 to 2017. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Explained how money transmitters work. 
 
Representative Bellew:  They’re already have 30 people.  I don’t know why they need 31.  
Can’t they do it within their agency right now?  
 
Representative Beadle:  If you’re going to be managing the consumer protection piece 
from a cyber security standpoint, it takes more than someone who’s an accounting major or 
banking major. 
 
Representative Bellew:  They had over $400,000.00 left over in their salary line item this 
biennium.  Could they not figure out how to hire somebody within their budget limitations 
right now? 
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Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  They have 2 vacant positions and they had been vacated in October; 
they expect that it would be filled in April and June.  One position is a financial examiner I 
and the other is a chief examiner. 
 
Representative Bellew:  They still had $400,000.00 last biennium. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  This biennium they’re reducing for this next biennium their salary by 
$323,000.00.  Most of the extra they had they’re taking off next time. 
 
Representative Howe:  That carryover that was appropriated for website redesign not for 
salaries to be used for FTE’s. 
 
Representative Beadle:  We do the salary item and FTE item.  If there is carryover, am I 
correct in saying unless we authorize that additional slot, they couldn’t hire additional 
people; unless it’s going to salaries of FTE’s we authorize?  But they can’t bring in 
additional bodies.  Is that correct? 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  We have to authorize an FTE. 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  That’s correct.  They couldn’t create a new FTE position; but, that doesn’t 
mean they couldn’t contract for the position or hire a temporary employee. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  For this position they would do neither. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
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Recording Job# 32104 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 
of financial institutions. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment A 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on HB1008. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  See attachment A. 
 
Representative Howe:  On the green sheet it says $451,000.00. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  They are requesting carryover of $351,305.00 instead of the 
$451,000.00. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  That wasn’t a position.  Was it adding more time dedicated to credit 
unions? 
 
Chris Kadrmas, Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  That was the position identified as the 
reduction necessary to the agency.  The governor restored that position; but when they 
restored it, they restored it at a higher dollar amount. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Why was it restored at a higher dollar amount? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  Since they removed it, the compensation package wouldn’t have been 
calculated against the position. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Can we reduce that amount to match our compensation? 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Their salary increase is included above there. 
 
Representative Bellew:  I’m confused about the $39,000.00. 
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Chairman Vigesaa:  It appears to me that the FTE was never removed. 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  That’s correct.  You don’t see an FTE reduction or addition.  When they 
pulled out the funding for it, that was less than what was added back. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Maybe we shouldn’t move that over at this time; because the 
position is still there. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  We can get some clarification. 
 
Becky Keller, Analyst, ND Office of Management and Budget:  The $39,000.00 is just 
the higher salary for a repurposed FTE.  The compensation is not included. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Is there an organizational chart for financial institutions? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  The funding for that position is identified in salaries.  It’s just identified 
separately to show it’s an increase to that position. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  That’s not doubling up? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  No. 
 
Representative Howe:  I’d like to keep the FTE; but we could just not move over that 
funding for the credit examiner. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  They would have to find it in their budget for the funding for those 
spots.  Is that what we’d be doing if we didn’t move over the $39,000.00? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  If there are other savings that the agency finds within their salaries and 
wages line, it could be possible.  
 
Representative Kempenich:  They do have two open positions as of December 31st. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  They do have two open positions.  One says they’re going to 
advertise in the next two months to fill the position; and the other one they’re going to fill 
from within the department. 
 
Representative Bellew:  In their testimony they said they started this IT project with salary 
savings. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  It looks like on their organizational they one examiner I on 
the credit union side. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  That may be the one they plan to fill at a higher salary. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  That’s my guess. 
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Chairman Vigesaa:  So you were thinking to give them the FTE but not the extra 
$39,000.00 and all them to find that in their budget? 
 
Representative Howe:  Yes. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  If the credit examiner position is open right now, then they’ll have to 
use the dollars available to pay that individual. 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  The vacant FTE positions that show they will be filled before the 
beginning of the 2019-2021 biennium; any savings they experience in the 2017-2019 
biennium will get turned back.  They don’t have carry over authority, so they couldn’t use it 
for 2019-2021. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Is that general fund equivalent dollars?  Are those turned 
back into the general fund? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  None of the department of financial institutions’ funding is turned into the 
general fund. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  As far as turn back, where does it go? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  It would most likely sit as an ending fund balance; and it’s my guess that 
the ending fund balance helps drive the rates which they charge the banks. 
 
Representative Bellew:  In her testimony, the $451,000.00 for that IT project came from 
salaries for this biennium.  I don’t know why that needs to be an addition as it’s already in 
the budget for this biennium. 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  The agency testified that the IT project funding is from salary savings; 
that they had requested be transferred from the salaries and wages line to the operating 
line this biennium.  The salary savings was experienced due to the retirement of several of 
their higher level employees.  They also identified that by reducing their base budget  
 
 
level this biennium.  They’re reducing their base level for salaries and wages by 
$323,842.00.   
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Their operating expenses went down by almost $300,000.00. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  We have some optional budget changes. 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  Explained the optional budget changes. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Why was there a base payroll change of $323,842.00? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  They had a significant salary savings because of retirements. 
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Representative Howe:  That $351,000.00 is carry over from salaries.  Could we take some 
of that $351,000.00 and fund the credit union examiner? 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  If we don’t move the $39,000.00 over, we’re asking them to find that 
money in their budget.  Is that right? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  That’s correct. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Can they move between salaries and operating? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  If they put a request in to the emergency commission for a line item 
transfer. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the work sheet. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Made a motion to move one FTE to the House version. 
 
Representative Howe:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Made a motion to reduce the operating expenses of $294,160.00 
to the House version. 
 
Representative Mock:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Howe:  Made a motion to reduce the funding for the website design by 
$100,000.00 to the House version. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
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Recording Job# 32152 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk Signature  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 
of financial institutions. 

 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments A and B 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on HB1008. 
 
Chris Kadrmas, Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  Explained attachments A and B. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:   
 
Chris Kadrmas:  Explained attachment A. 
 
Representative Howe:  Made a motion to move amendment 19.0196.01001. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Howe:  Made a motion for a “Do Pass as Amended”. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote:  7 Yeas 0 Nays 0 Absent. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk Risa  Bergquist  

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses 

of the department of financial institutions. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Delzer: We will call the committee to order for HB 1008.  
 
Representative Howe: Our committee gave this a Do Pass as amended, the amendment 
19.0196.01001, the base level there were adjustments and enhancements of 182 thousand 
for a total appropriation of 6 million 996 thousand. Operating expenses there is another 
adjustment of 117 thousand. We did add 1 FTE for a money transmitter in cyber security 
expert. With the increase on apps for other money transfers, the committee felt it was 
important to provide adequate oversight and to protect our banks. We asked if there was 
anyone that could currently in the department that could take that on and they said there 
wasn’t.  
 
Chairman Delzer: Did you ask if they could reduce somebody to get one? 
 
Representative Howe: We didn’t ask them that.  
 
Chairman Delzer: And the 117 thousand increase in operating expenses; where’s that 
coming from?  
 
Representative Howe: They said the travel expenses have going up and the travel was 
necessary because they have to fiscally go to all the banks and credit unions.   
 
Chairman Delzer: The amendment does not add the governor’s section 4 part of the bill?  
 
Representative Howe: The web site, section 2 of the amendment is a onetime funding for 
the web site redesign.  
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Chairman Delzer: That’s new money, how much are they carrying over? They came and 
asked for 450 thousand of money that they had on hand to do this, so is this total cost of 700 
or is this a carry over and this is a new appropriation?  
 
Representative Howe: It was 451 thousand they spent 100 of that in this biennium and they 
want the remainder of the 351 thousand carried over to this biennium to finish up that web 
site project.  
 
Chairman Delzer: What happens to the other 350 that they currently have appropriated for 
that?  
 
 Representative Vigesaa: They had base payroll changes for a minus of 323 thousand, 
that’s where they had got the funds to be able to do this.  
 
Chairman Delzer: But what happens to that? Are they going to use that for pay raises if we 
do this or is that money that is going to be returned? What happens to that money?  
 
Representative Kempenich: They are carrying two positions over and we got into that 
discussion they were planning on filling those but they haven’t yet. They can’t make a profit 
so they are trying to spend as much as that as possible.  
 
Chairman Delzer: The problem is will they use that to give a pay raise even in this biennium 
that we didn’t authorize? In the past they would do that if they had extra money they used it 
to give pay raises.  
 
 Representative Vigesaa: They were using the savings in salary to fund this project.  
 
Chairman Delzer: But if we appropriating that again next time then they have this money 
right now.  
 
 Representative Vigesaa: Council recommended that we do it this way.  
 
Chairman Delzer: I think we can pass the bill but let’s get that checked on and if we need to 
make changes we can do that.  
 
 Representative Vigesaa: Our understanding was that it was not new money.  
 
Chairman Delzer: The budget section shouldn’t be making decision before it comes before 
the legislature and now of this has come before us.  
 
Representative Howe: I will make motion to adopt the amend  
 
 Representative Beadle:  Second   
 
Voice vote; All in favor, Motion carries 
 
Chairman Delzer: We have the amended bill before us, what are your intentions?  
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Representative Howe: Make a motion to Do Pass as Amended 
 
Representative Mock: Second 
 
Chairman Delzer: Any further discussion on the bill before us? Hearing none we will take a 
roll call vote.  
 
A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea:    21          Nay:  0          Absent:0 
 
Motion carries 
 
Representative Howe will carry the bill.  
 
Chairman Delzer: With that we will close this meeting.  
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Job # 33067 (39:44) 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Rose Laning/ Meghan Pegel 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the 

department of financial institutions. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Testimony attached # 1 – 2.  

 
Legislative Council: Chris Kadrmas  
OMB: Stephanie Gullickson  
 
Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on HB 1008.   
 
Lise Kruse, Commissioner, Department of Financial Institutions 
Financial Institutions testimony - Attached # 1. 
 
Introduced her staff: Corey Krebs, Assistant Commissioner; Ryan Spah, Chris Ludwig and 
Joan Becker.  
 
(24:55) Senator Robinson: You referenced concern over the agricultural economy and of 
your inspections moving from 12 to 6 months. How many banks are involved in that increased 
schedule of inspections? How concerned are you regarding the ongoing downturn in the ag 
economy; from all reports, we’re looking at another year or two. I think a number of farmers 
got 5 this past year. This year could be a whole other ballgame for them. How many of your 
institutions are especially challenged because of the size of the institution and the number of 
these farmers struggling financially? 
 
Lise Kruse: We monitor the ag economy very closely, and it is concerning to us.  We won’t 
know the impact until after the farmers have done their renewal, which happens right now. I 
am frequently in contact with our institutions, and I would say a majority of our institutions 
have a concentration in agriculture loans because they are rural. The reason why we haven’t 
had a failure for 30 years is that our bankers and credit union officials understand the ag 
economy and risk. They’ve done an excellent job of protecting against that risk. Most 
institutions would say that they have a few borrowers that are really struggling. As far as the 
total number of the institutions as of now, we have a few that are considered a troubled 
institution. I know for sure that in the next 6 months we will have a couple more. We work 
with the FDIC on that. When they get to a problem state, we go in with our federal 
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counterparts. I will be able to answer your question in the next couple of months, but as of 
now we are concerned. 
 
Senator Robinson: When you deal with these challenged institutions in working with the 
FDIC, does that involve restructuring, refinancing and trying to regroup and take another look 
at it or are there situations where you’re really dissolving things? 
 
Lise Kruse: When the institution has a lot of risk, we need to make sure that they are working 
with their consumers and doing things correctly, that they do collect on loans when they need 
to and that they structure those loans. There might be operating that needs to be termed out 
over several years. The banks will work with them, but there are times when they can’t do 
anything because the economy is what is it, and the institution will suffer as a result. We 
come in with a plan, and sometimes it’s public. We require them to have a certain capital 
level, and we can sometimes restrict their dividends that we won’t approve for them to take 
anything out of capital to preserve that institution. It’s all designed to restore them back to a 
healthy level. 
 
Senator Oehlke: Do you find that the acquisitions and mergers you’ve talked about are 
probably going to be happening in the not too distant future? Are they between two 
aggressive banks that are both doing great or are they finding themselves in a position where 
maybe they’re really dependent on the ag economy, and it’s a more diversified bank that’s 
going to take them over? 
 
Lise Kruse: If you ask an institution, they will say it’s regulatory burden, and compliance 
costs are going up. They’re not wrong in that because there are a lot of protections that have 
come out after the last crisis. There are a lot of concerns for smaller institutions where they 
have to comply with certain new regulations. The bank secrecy act, the anti-money 
laundering and cybersecurity is a huge burden on those institutions that sometimes make 
them want to find a partner and merge. One of the issues in this state is that these are family-
owned institutions, and their kids don’t want to come back and run the bank. They don’t have 
anyone that wants to move back to the community, and because of their age, they’re now 
looking at selling because there’s no one to transfer it to otherwise. A lot of it has to do with 
the challenge in the rural communities as well. 
 
(31:45) Jeff Olson, President and CEO, Credit Union Association of the Dakotas 
 
Jeff Olson: We represent credit unions in North and South Dakota. There are 33 in North 
Dakota and about 211,000 credit union members. I’m representing the 20 credit unions that 
are state chartered. There is a state charter that falls under the regulation of the Department 
of Financial Institutions here and the state statutes and administrative rules process in the 
state. Then there’s a federal charter credit union that falls under the National Credit Union 
Administration (NCUA) or the federal credit union act, and they work with the NCUA on 
regulation.  
We’re working on an amendment that specifically adds $300,000 to the department’s 
operating line. It takes it back to the 2015-17 biennium appropriations process, and I will 
support that testimony. The current appropriations process has a negative impact on credit 
unions. As we talk about the ag economy and the complexities in examining those credit 
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unions that are involved in ag lending, there are a dozen in the state that are actively involved 
in supporting the ag industry.  
On a national scale, every year there’s a report that lists the top 20 commercial lending credit 
unions in the country. We have about 6 of those in the top 20 every year, and that is based 
on their support and engagement in the ag economy. When the commissioner says that she’s 
going to have to reconsider in sending a local examiner to a federal examination process, 
that is a concern- especially to those ag credit unions where the federal regulator doesn’t 
understand the history of that credit union, the complexities of that credit union and that rural 
district. We had an example this past year of the federal regulator coming into a credit union 
that’s nearly 80 years old and saying they don’t understand or like ag lending and they didn’t 
think they should be in ag lending. This is to a credit union that’s in a rural community of less 
than 3,000 people and been serving for 80 years. These regulators come from out of state in 
areas like Chicago, Minneapolis and D.C. Our new federal regulation region comes out of 
Phoenix, Arizona. Some of our supervisors are based out of Denver, and some are out of 
Minneapolis as well. That is an issue for our members. It’s a benefit for us to have that local 
regulator.  
There is a disconnect to our members that are paying an increase in fees. It makes sense 
because they’re growing in assets and complexities and their portfolios are diversifying, but 
when you reduce the budget by $300,000, it doesn’t make sense. We came to this body a 
couple years ago and got our FTE reinstated, and we appreciate that. 200 regulations came 
down for credit unions and banks from the Dodd-Frank Act, and the complexities of the 
examination process continue to grow, so we needed that examiner. The House took it away, 
you added it back, and we appreciate that. We’re asking you to reconsider this amendment 
and ask that you reinstate the $300,000 to the DFI budget.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: The sub-committee will be Senator Krebsbach as chair, Senator 
Oehlke and Senator Robinson. 
 
(36:54) Rick Clayburgh, President and CEO, North Dakota Bankers Association 
Proposed Amendment - Attached # 2. 
 
Rick Clayburgh: We’re asking that the operating level associated with the non-IT operations 
of the department be restored to the 2015-17 biennium level. With the softening in our 
economy, it causes additional concerns to financial institutions. We want to ensure that the 
department has the resources necessary to ensure the continued safety and soundness of 
institutions in the state. We are a special fund agency. Banks in North Dakota pay 86% of 
the funds for the Department of Financial Institutions, and we’re asking that you allow them 
to spend a little more money.  
 
(38:00) Barry Haugen, Independent Community Banks of North Dakota 
 
Haugen: We too support the department and the amendment. It’s important to have a skilled 
and well trained department with the resources necessary. 
 
 
Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on HB 1008. 
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☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:    Alice Delzer  

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
 A Subcommittee hearing for the Department of Financial Institutions.  
 

Minutes:                                                 1.Proposed Amendment (Rick Clayburg)  

 
Chairman Krebsbach: called the Subcommittee meeting to order on HB 1008 at 3:00 pm in 
the Harvest Room.  All subcommittee members were present:  Chairman Krebsbach, Senator 
Oehlke and Senator Robinson. Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council and Becky J. Keller, OMB 
were also present.  
 
Chairman Krebsbach: What we need to do is refresh our memories as to what Financial 
Institutions is looking for that were not included in the bill when it came from the House.  
 
Rick Clayburg, President, CEO ND Bankers Association: Just specific to your question, 
what didn’t occur in the House that people would like to see brought in on the Senate side 
goes to the amendment (see Attachment # 1.) we presented on behalf of the Independent 
Community Banks and Credit Unions and the ND Banker’s Association back on the original 
hearing date and that was to restore $300,000 to the operating line bringing it back to the 
level that it was in the 15-17 biennium.  Over the last couple of budgeting cycles, the 
operating line has been reduced.  I understand the commissioner and staff have to be a little 
careful as an executive agency and cabinet officials in maybe answering questions but we 
believe, given what’s happening in the economy, the potential downturn what’s happening in 
agriculture, the concerns that could shape the opinions of a financial institution, we think now 
more than ever, they should have the resources necessary in that operating line, is there 
travel line when they go out and actually examine financial institutions on site. (0.02.40)    
 
Chairman Krebsbach: I am looking at the total of the enhancements that are prepared on 
your budget, your amendment, I am wondering if there is $100,000 mistake.    
 
Rick Clayburg:  There were some adjustments that did occur, not specific to operating, but 
specific to carryover authority for a special project that was done, an IT project.  That may be 
associated in there.  I don’t believe our amendment had an error to it.  there was some other 
adjustments that the House made. We are specifically asking for additional $300,000  specific 
to the operating line.   
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Senator Robinson: One of the issues here was, $182,802.00 in salaries and wages.  That 
is in.  That was confirmed.  Operating 417 – that is in. 
 
Chairman Krebsbach: Initially that was 117, so that’s $300,000 more.  
 
Senator Robinson: So the question is, based is what is in the bill, what would we need to 
add to make it whole.  
 
Rick Clayburg:  I am certainly not the expert on their budget, in my opinion, to make it whole, 
$300,000. That is what our amendments does, it adds $300,000 to their operating line.  
 
Chairman Krebsbach:   the reason I am questioning it is this, the total special funds in the 
adjustments or enhancements is $299,000, and if I take that $600,000 figure, which you show 
on this, I believe there is an adding error on your sheet. that’s all it is. It should be $599,000.   
 
Rick Clayburg: The House took out $100,000 in operating associated with the special IT 
project.  It starting now because they got emergency commission authority to start that project 
prior to the end of the biennium.  Or am I off? I apologize and I take responsibility for that.  I 
was typing that on word and using my calculator, and I apologize.  The department hasn’t 
seen the amendment.  We didn’t share that with them.   
 
(Copies of the proposed amendment were made and distributed to the Department, 
Legislative Council and OMB). Discussion followed.  
 
Rick Clayburg:  I apologize.  I made sure my numbers were going across row wise, but I 
didn’t check on the column side. (Further discussion followed about the mistake on the 
amendment).   
 
(0.07.28) Chairman Krebsbach: I think that explains it.  That takes care of, you’re the 
banking association, the independent bankers, and the credit unions.    
 
Rick Clayburg: Correct. From a budgetary standpoint, roughly 86% of their special funds 
come from the assessments by the financial institutions, I don’t believe that includes the 
credit unions, or does it?  He was told it does include the credit unions as well, all the banks, 
all the financial institutions, which are the banks and then some definitions, the credit unions.   
 
Chairman Krebsbach: That covers that amendment that was proposed during the hearing.  
I would like to have Lisa come forward and be sure we aren’t missing anything else.    
 
Lisa Kruse, Commissioner, Department of Financial Institutions: I will answer any 
questions.  
 
Senator Oehlke:  Do you get any federal funds?  Is that a big deal if that part is left out of 
there, that you can’t receive federal funds?  You ok with that?  
 
Lisa Kruse:  We do not receive any federal funds.  
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Senator Oehlke: Line item transfers between funds, you don’t need that either?  Because 
they didn’t give you that as well in the House.      
 
(0.08.56) Lisa Kruse: I would love to have that because we are a small department, we 
sometimes the easiest place for us to budget, we have natural turn-over because of the work 
we do, sometimes the salary line item is the easiest place where we would have excess 
funds and it would be to have that authority, but when you are such a small agency and you 
run so tight, that would just spare us having to go to the emergency commission. It would 
give us a little more flexibility and freedom when we do have turn-over where we could move 
it to operating.  
 
Chairman Krebsbach:  I have two questions in regard to that. Have you had the authority 
in the past?  She was told no. And have you had need to go to the emergency commission 
in the last 5 years?  
 
Lisa Kruse:  Yes, we have gone to the emergency commission and I just started a little over 
a year ago, so I wasn’t even aware of the whole process, yes, I did go in December because 
we had excess funds because of retirements.  So that $435,000 was approved by the 
emergency commission at that time.  That was all salaries.  That’s part of the confusion that 
came in with the $100,000 because the House side took out $100,000 thinking that’s what 
we will spend this biennium of that money rather than carrying it over. I know going forward, 
I am very aware if the economy turns that I might have to appear again to have more flexibility 
to meet our mandates.   
 
(0.10.53) Chairman Krebsbach: You mentioned the House took out $100,000.  Does the 
$300,000 that is being put back cover that? 
 
Lisa Kruse: It’s a separate item.  The emergency commission approved for our IT systems, 
$451,305.00 that we would take from this biennium salary line item, move to operating.  
However, the governor wanted to make sure that we would have the authority to carry it over 
to the next biennium. So it shows in our operating line item even though it’s already been   
funded. So it was to request that authority.  When the House looked at it, they reduced it by 
$100,000 so we would only have authority to carry over $351,000, thinking that we had 
already spent $100,000 by the end of this biennium.  So it’s separate from the amendment 
that the banking associations are proposing.  
 
Chairman Krebsbach: Is that clear to everyone on the committee?  That was confirmed.  
Any further questions from the committee?  We have a few things that we cannot complete 
this budget for and that is there’s two things the Senate and the House are not in sync on, 
one is the salaries and the other is the funding for the IT unification.  Those two things have 
to be worked out before we can make a final decision on this bill. I have no problem with the 
amendment that is being proposed. (Confirmed by the subcommittee) The transfer, we’ll do 
some debating on that, but we will let you know. The Subcommittee hearing on HB 1008 is 
in recess and we will notify you later.  
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:   Alice Delzer  

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
 A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 
of financial institutions.  (Do Pass as Amended)   
 

Minutes:                                                 1.Proposed Amendment # 19.0196.02002 

 
Chairman Holmberg: called the Committee to order on HB 1008. Roll call was taken. All 
committee members were present. Adam Mathiak, Legislative Council and Larry Martin, 
OMB were also present 
 
V. Chairman Krebsbach: Submitted Attachment # 1 Amendment # 19.0196.02002. She 
explained the amendment.  
 
V. Chairman Krebsbach: Moved Amendment # 19.0196.02002.  2nd by Senator 
Robinson.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: All in favor of the amendment, say aye. It carried.  Now can we have 
a motion on the bill?  
 
V. Chairman Krebsbach: Moved a Do Pass as Amended on HB 1008. 2nd by Senator 
Robinson.   
 
Chairman Holmberg:  Call the roll on a Do Pass as Amended on HB 1008.  
 
A Roll Call vote was taken.  Yea: 14; Nay: 0; Absent: 0.  V. Chairman Krebsbach will 
carry the bill.  
 
The hearing was closed on HB 1006.  
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Recording Job# 34737 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 
of financial institutions 

Minutes:  Attachment A

Chairman Howe:  Opened the conference committee on HB1008. 

Roll Call taken. 

Senator Krebsbach:  Explained the Senate changes.  See attachment A. 

Chairman Howe:  In the House version we did include the FTE for the cybersecurity 
transmitter. 

Senator Krebsbach:  You’re correct, that was a recommendation from the governor’s office. 

Chairman Howe:  On that $451,000.00, we have $351,000.00 that carried over; that 
$100,000.00 that we had committed for the current biennium? 

Chris Kadrmas, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  In the governor’s 
recommendation they had asked for carry over authority of their entire operating expenses 
line; but they wanted to carry over funding that was provided for this IT project which was 
$451,305.00.  That was approved by the emergency commission and budget section to 
transfer salaries and wages.  Once it went over to the Senate, the agency determined that 
they might not be able to expend the $100,000.00 during this biennium; so they asked to 
increase the authority to cover the entire amount that they were intending for the project. 

Representative Beadle:  Can someone explain the $300,000.00 increase for operating 
expense adjustment? 

Chairman Howe:  I believe the operating was increased due to increased travel on the House 
side. 

x
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Chris Kadrmas:  When the bill was over on the Senate side, the customers of the agency 
testified in front of the Senate for them to increase their operating expenses to the 2015-2017 
level; so that’s where the $300,000.00 increase came from. 
 
Senator Krebsbach:  This was a separate amendment that was submitted by the North 
Dakota Bankers Association, the independent community banks and the Credit Unions of the 
Dakotas.  They were all in accord on this; and really wanted to see the fund restored to the 
level it was in the 2015-2017 session. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Was the purpose of the increased operating expenditure to the 
2015 level; was that for travel and inspection costs? 
 
Senator Krebsbach:  It could be for travel.   
 
Senator Robinson:  The explanation we had on our side was not only because of the tight 
ag economy; but largely because of the tight ag economy, there are a handful of banks that 
are struggling.  The workload has increased significantly and that’s where much of this 
additional expense will be used. 
 
Representative Bellew:  There is a breakdown of why they needed $300,000.00?  They 
should justify that or somebody should justify that. 
 
Senator Krebsbach:  They were just trying to restore their budget back to the 2015-2017 
biennium.  They had been short changed in doing some of the traveling that they needed to 
do as an agency. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Looking at the budget detail request information provided by OMB 
and based on the expenditures in the 2015-2017 biennium, the expenditures for operating 
expenses was $1,420,980.00.  During the 2017-2019 biennium it $1,576,072.00.  Specifically 
for travel in 2015-2017 had $464,806; 2017-2019 had $543,700.00.  I think we do need to 
get some clarification. 
 
Chairman Howe:  Closed the conference committee. 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☒ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 
of financial institutions. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Howe:  Opened the conference committee on HB1008. 
 
Roll Call taken. 
 
Chairman Howe:  We deliberated on this a little bit and with this being a special funded 
agency. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Made a motion to adopt the Senate’s amendments. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Senator Oehlke:  Made a motion for “The House to accede to Senate Amendments” 
 
Senator Robinson:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote:  5 Yeas 1 Nay 0 Absent. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Howe:  Closed the conference committee. 
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